
North Central Texas Council of Governments (NCTCOG) 
McKinney Line Passenger Rail Study  

Request for Proposals 
 

Questions and Responses 
 

Question #1:  Is it accurate that NCTCOG received no written questions regarding this 
procurement?   
 

Response: Yes, that is accurate.  NCTCOG received no written questions for this 
procurement.  

 
 

Question #2: Would NCTCOG consider accepting questions that are submitted after the 
preproposal conference? 
 

Response: No, once the preproposal conference has concluded, NCTCOG will 
respond to no additional questions.  

 
 

Question #3:  Is the client of this engagement the Advisory Council? 
 

Response: The Regional Transportation Council (RTC) is responsible for 
transportation planning in the region and is the funding/implementing agency for 
the project.  RTC will be the client of the engagement.  The Study Advisory 
Committee will still be key in guiding this study as the RTC is interested in local 
participation to ensure the study results incorporate local interests.  

  
 

Question #4: Would the consultant team work directly with the RTC? 
 
Response: No, NCTCOG Transportation Department staff will serve as the liaison 
to the RTC. 
 
 

Question #5: Which documents will be required as part of the proposal submittals?   
 

Response: Proposers should include Appendix D and all NCTCOG attestations 
with submittals.   
 
Appendix D (including D.1 and D.2) is located in the RFP document on the 
website at https://www.nctcog.org/trans/funds/overview/mckinney-line-
passenger-rail-study and in BidNet at 
https://www.bidnetdirect.com/private/buyer/solicitations/7553520916/preview 
under the “Documents” tab.  
 
NCTCOG attestations are available on the website at 
https://www.nctcog.org/trans/funds/overview/mckinney-line-passenger-rail-study 
and in BidNet at 
https://www.bidnetdirect.com/private/buyer/solicitations/7553520916/preview 
under the “Notice” tab.  
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